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Marcn 1 7tn~ 1914 . 

Mr. lrving C. Newton, 
'1'i co n::ieroga, N. 'i.. 

Dear Messrs. Newton & Ferris:--

Sinca visiting you, 1 nave corresponded witn some 
of , the summer property holders on Cnillson Lake and 

witn to report to you tnat they feel that it will be 
better to wait until tney arrive at the Lake tnis 

, Summer ~fore taking u1? tne ma~ter -of.,byying lQt 1t~I, 
or any adjustment pi.the r.n.a:...:t.t..e.r... As was antici-
pated, the matter seems like a hold-up to tnose witn 
wnom 1 nave communicated. Nevertneless, 1 am per­
sonally of the, opinion that it would be best if tne 
property nolders on tne Lake could com~ to some satis­
factory agreement, wnereby tn~y mignt own tne Dam sillie 
and i~u nave any rea~.2,IJ.a? ~.~ prop~al __ ~_~.!garCii!l:K~n.~ 
8~llintL9_~ __ .~_ne _pr~~ty, 1 woulaoe pleaeed to t ake 
tilt;; matter up wi tn you. 

1 nave a copy of your deed o f tne lot and pre­
sume t.g;at tne l'rice stipulated tnere-in is tne price 
you paid tor the lot, wilicn seems to me is a fair ' 

,valuation. 1 realize" t'11~a'r l ' navano rignt to value 
your property, but as a prospective buyer) 1 nope you 
will tolerate this indUlgence. 

Yours trUlY, 
W. S. LODGJi~ 
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